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Thank vou for your letter of Cecember 8, 1380 in reply to our letter and

19
iotice of Violation dated November 21, 1980,

T~

The fesue which appears to be yet unrcsolved concerning ANSI 18.7 - 197

ind *he independent verification of equipment control mcasures is being
eferred to IE Headguarters for interpretation and final resolution. We
will then communicate to you the NRC position.
Sincerely
,ij//ﬂyi'f“vk—_ﬂ_—
G. L. Madsen, Chief,
Reactor Operations anc
Nuclear Support Sranch
ce:
P. W. Warembourg, Nuclear
Production Manager
Tort St. Vrain Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 368
Platteville, Colorade 30601
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